

Pond Committee Meeting, Jan. 20, 2022

Members present: Roger Sense, Judy Cheek, Darlene Sowell

(Josh Cresswell also attended)

Turtle Pond: We discussed the broken stone at this pond that needs to be replaced/moved. A resident who lives near Turtle Pond was in attendance at the meeting and joined this discussion.

New Aerator: At the Feb. 8th Board meeting, we plan to request approval of funds for purchase and installation of the new aerator planned for Beaver Pond.

News from Josh: Josh advised that currently there is not sufficient staff to install rip rap approved for the ponds. He also discussed possibly establishing, on a trial basis, a "floating garden" in Hidden Cove Pond as a means of fighting algae growth. The intent is to alleviate the need for large amounts of chemicals, as was required in Hidden Cove last year.

Darlene Sowell